
From: Jason Liechty <Jason.Liechty@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Friday, June 13, 2025 11:47 AM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Attendance at Arise Chicago breakfast 

  

Dear Mr. Berlin, 

  

I attended the Arise Chicago Faith-Labor-Action Breakfast on behalf of Alderwoman Cruz 

yesterday in my official capacity as her Director of Policy and Zoning, at the invitation of the 

organization. 

  

Please let me know if you need any additional information from me about the event or my 

participation. 

  

Yours sincerely, 

Jason Liechty 

  

__ 

Jason Liechty 

Director of Policy and Zoning 

Alderwoman Ruth Cruz – 30th Ward 

5418 W. Belmont Ave., Chicago, IL 60641 

Jason.Liechty@cityofchicago.org 

773-628-7874 (ward office) 

312-919-6954 (mobile) 

  

Learn more about the 30th Ward here! 

  

mailto:Jason.Liechty@cityofchicago.org
https://linktr.ee/ward30


 

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named 

herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the 

intended recipient of this e-mail (or the person responsible for delivering this document to the 

intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing or 

copying of this e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received 

this e-mail in error, please respond to the individual sending the message, and permanently 

delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and printout thereof. 
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